Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

PHO000182-0001

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 17 June 2008 13:54
To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT{SW) External

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests

Yes, | think she is on leave until next week.

I}

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Paortsmauth Hosnitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Watson Cathering Code A
Sent: 17 June 2008 13:53
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests

‘ Helpful, thank you and confirms my understanding but | will double check with Elaine Williams before | pull out 1!

Catherine Watson

Information Governance and Litigation Manager
Hampshire Partnership NHS Trust

Maples, Tatchbury Mount

Calmore, Southampton

S040 2RZ

Code A i

" Available: Monday to Thursday

on Code A
Please use NHSmail address for all personal identifiable data and notify me through Outlook
of its transmission.

Email: ¢ Code A

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager [i Code A

Sent: 17 June 2008 13:43
To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT{SW) External
Subject: FW: GWMH Inquests

Lesley doesn't think so.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth_Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager
Sent: 17 June 2008 13:42
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests

No. | am not aware that any of there patents were involved in these cases

Best wishes



